

Minutes of April 11, 2022, NVHS Athletic Booster meeting in person: 7:00 p.m. @ NVHS

OFFICERS: (bold in attendance)

President: Cari Mohler Vice President: Joe Mattia

Treasurer: Joe Scardina Secretary: Julie O'Keefe

Athletic Director: Branden Adkins

COMMITTEE CHAIR (bold in attendance):

Concessions Co-chairs: Deepak & **Tina Mehta** Fundraising Co-chairs: Rich & Nicole Catizone

Membership: Jackie Dillon

Newsletter/Website/Social Media: Jessica Gust

Volunteer Coordinator: Maria Poedtke Wildcat Wear: Debbie Walsh/Krista Leifheit

Sponsorship: Mark Mohler Scholarship: Brenda Michalek

Agenda

Meeting was called to order at 7:03pm - Cari Mohler motioned and Jess Gust 2nd the motion.

Previous March Meeting Minutes approved, Maria Poedtke motioned and Brenda Michalek 2nd the motion.

Athletic Director (Branden Adkins)

- Spring season is a battle with weather and all rain so far. Trying to reschedule many games.
- BSN Sideline has been taken down off of site as requested from last month.

Sponsorship (Mark Mohler)

Maria made a motion, Brenda 2nd a motion to vote to reorder the broken sponsorship signs.
Motion was passed.

Treasurer (Joe Scardina)

- Joe collected \$4,186 for Spring Yard signs.
- Financials are in decent shape Inventory is down \$26,000 and we are just \$6,000 shy from sponsorships from last year.
- He paid out the last check for Wish lists and Coaches Clinic.

Membership (Jackie Dillon)

- Caroline sent list of athletes from Spring Sports and next meeting she will have the update.
- The Membership Booster online form for next year needs to be updated and given to Jess so she can put on website as a fillable form. Brenda will work with Jackie to update it.
- We are updating what is included when families sign up for Wild Cat Club.

Scholarship (Brenda Michalak)

- Want to do yard signs for scholarship winners as we did last year around \$200 for 10 signs.
- Matt Minnerick Allegra sign should be contacted for next year (773) 882-6288.
- Joe S. and Jess will be the Booster's Reps at the Senior Awards Night.

Concessions (Tina & Deepak Mehta)

- Girls Track concessions were open last week hot chocolate was the best seller! Not many buyers.
- Middle school track meets need more volunteers for concessions 4/18, 4/29, 5/6 plus conference meet 5/14.
- Volleyball games also needs additional concessions volunteers.

Wildcat Wear (Krista Leifheit/Debbie Walsh)

- Saturday May 21st is Fine Arts Fest 8am-2pm Wild Cat wear will need volunteers.
- 25th Anniversary of NVHS starting in Fall a t-shirt will be created. (1997 2022)

Fundraising (Rich Catizone/Nicole Catizone)

- Waiting on the Spring Sports Yard Signs to arrive.
- Sharko's night made \$200.
- Shopping night fundraiser coming up.

Social Media (Jess Gust)

Working on posting all the Spring Sports volunteer opportunities.

Volunteers (Maria Poedeke)

- Many volunteers still needed for many Spring Sport concessions.
- If teams can't support own sports games with enough volunteers, then perhaps concessions just can't be open during those games.

Meeting adjourned at 7:50pm, Mark motioned and Jackie 2nd the motion.

Next MEETING: Monday, 5/9/2022 at 7 pm at NVHS in the faculty lounge.